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Following are the changes / clarification in the RFP terms. All the bidders are requested to refer the 
"Addendum / Revised Terms" column as below: 

  
RFP 
Page 

# 

Clause No. 
& Heading 

Existing Terms Corrigendum/Addendum / Revised Terms 

34 

Annexure 
B: Bid 
Submission 
Form 

Annexure B: Bid Submission 
Form 

Please refer to updated Annexure B attached 
below. 

18,19 

7.11.1 
Technical 
Evaluation 
Scoring 
Matrix 

7.11.1 
Technical Evaluation Scoring 
Matrix 

Please refer to the updated Technical 
Evaluation Scoring Matrix attached Below. 

 
 
 

Please read the aforesaid corrigendum cum addendum along with the issued RFP document. All 
other terms and conditions which are not covered in this corrigendum cum addendum, will be as 
per the original RFP – Procurement, Implementation and Support Services for ARCON Privileged 
Access Management (PAM) Solution- ReBIT/CPO/2023-24/310/113 dated 06 March 2024. 

 
 
 

6.12.1 Technical Evaluation Scoring Matrix - 
 
 

Evaluation 
category 

Evaluation criteria Scoring Logic 
Criteria 
weightage 

Bidder 
Experience 

1. Experience in number of years for 
providing similar Solution / Tool to the 
clientele as per Annexure H(a).  

3-4 Years – 5 Marks 
5-6 Years - 10 Marks 
 >6 Years –15 Marks 
 

15 

2.Experience in implementing similar 
Solution / Tool to the  clientele. 
 

2-4 – 5 Marks 
5-6  - 10 Marks 
 >6 –15 Marks 
 

15 

Approach 
Understanding of Scope / Methodologies for 
successful implementation of the project as 
per the industry best practices. 

1. Implementation: 

10 Marks 

 Approach / Plan / 
Deliverables / 
Timeline 

 Configuration 
Design & Validation 

 VAPT/ UAT / Go-
live Deliverables 

 
2. Operations & 

Training: 10 

Marks  

 Approach / Plan / 

40 
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Deliverables 

 Training schedule 

3. OEM: 10 Marks 

 Design & 

Implementation 

Validation 

 Assurance on SI 

Performance & 

Operational 

Support 

4. SI Capability: 10 

Marks 

 Team Profile & 

Technical 

Capability 

 SI-OEM Association 

(Duration & 

Partnership level) 

 Assurance on 

Performance & 

Operational 

Support 

 Experience on 

similar setup and 

support 

Resource 
Profile 

No. of OEM Certified Engineers / Resources 
OR having sufficient levels of experience in 
implementing the similar tool / solution 
(Copy of relevant certificate / self-
declaration to be submitted) 

1-2 Personnel – 
10Marks 
3-5 Personnel – 15 
Marks 
>5 Personnel – 20 
Marks 

20 

Active 
Clients 

No. Of Active Clients with Similar Solution/ 
Tool (Copy of PO & Agreement to be 
submitted) 

1-3 - 5 marks   
>3  -10 marks 
 

10 

Total Score 100 
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Annexure B: Bid Submission Form 
 
[Insert: Location, Date] 
 
To, 
 
The Chief Executive Officer 
Reserve Bank Information Technology Pvt Ltd. (ReBIT),  
502, Building No 1, MindSpace Juinagar, 
Nerul, Navi Mumbai – 400706  
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We, the undersigned, hereby offer to provide professional services for Procurement, Implementation and 
Support Services for ARCON Privileged Access Management (PAM) Solution in accordance with your 
Request for Proposal dated __/__/____and our Proposal.  We are hereby submitting our Proposal, which 
includes the Technical Proposal and Financial Proposal 
 
We hereby declare that all the information and statements made in this Proposal are true and we accept 
that any misinterpretation contained in it may lead to our disqualification. 
 
We confirm that we have read, understood and hereby accept the Terms of Reference describing the 
duties and responsibilities required of us in this RFP, and the stated Terms and Conditions. 
 
We agree to abide by this Proposal for the validity as mentioned in the RFP and our Offer shall remain 
binding on us and may be accepted by ReBIT any time before expiry of the offer. 
 
We undertake, if our Proposal is accepted, to start the services within the timelines as mentioned in the 
RFP from the Contract signature date. 
 
We fully understand and recognize that ReBIT is not bound to accept this proposal, that we shall bear all 
costs associated with its preparation and submission, and that ReBIT will in no case be responsible or 
liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the evaluation. 
 
Having examined the Bid Documents including Annexes, the receipt of which is hereby duly 
acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply, deliver, implement and commission ALL the items 
mentioned in the ‘Request for Proposal’ and the other schedules of requirements and services for your 
ReBIT in conformity with the said Bid Documents in accordance with the schedule of Prices indicated in 
the Price Bid and made part of this Bid. 
 
If our Bid is accepted, we undertake to comply with the delivery schedule as mentioned in the Bid 
Document. 
 
We attach hereto the Bid Response as required by the Bid document, which constitutes my/our bid. 
 
We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to adhere to the implementation plan put forward in our Bid 
Response or such adjusted plan as may subsequently be mutually agreed between us and ReBIT or its 
appointed representatives. 
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If our Bid Response is accepted, we will obtain a performance bank guarantee in the format given in the 
Bid Document issued by a scheduled commercial bank in India for a sum mentioned in the RFP for the due 
performance of the contract. 
 
This Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a 
binding Contract between us. 
 
We agree that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Bid Response you may receive. We also agree 
that you reserve the right in absolute sense to reject all or any of the goods /products specified in the Bid 
Response without assigning any reason whatsoever. 
 
We hereby agree to comply with all the terms and conditions / stipulations as contained in the RFP and 
the related addendums, other documents and if required including the changes made to the original bid 
documents issued by ReBIT.  
 
ReBIT is not bound by any other extraneous matters or deviations, even if mentioned by us elsewhere 
either in our proposal or any deviations sought by us, whether orally or in writing, and ReBIT’s decision 
not to accept any such extraneous conditions and deviations will be final and binding on us. 
 
It is hereby confirmed that I/We are entitled to act on behalf of our corporation/company 
/firm/organization and empowered to sign this document as well as such other documents which may be 
required in this connection. 
 
We undertake that in competing for and if the award is made to us, in executing the subject Contract, we 
will strictly observe the laws against fraud and corruption in force in India namely “Prevention of 
Corruption Act 1988”. 
 
We certify that we have provided all the information requested by ReBIT in the format requested for.  
We also understand that ReBIT has the exclusive right to reject this offer in case ReBIT is of the opinion 
that the required information is not provided or is provided in a different format. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Authorised Signature [In full and initials]: 
 
Name and Title of Signatory: 
Name of Company: 
Contact Details: 
 
[Please mark this letter with your company seal] 
 
 

                                                                          
 

********
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Sr 
No. 

Query 
Reference 
Page 

Query Reference 
Clause 

Query ReBIT’s Response 

1 7 5.1 General terms of 
the scope of work  

Please provide the number of users requiring PAM services and the 
count of devices (including infrastructure components location wise 
from DC, DR, and NDR) that require PAM services. 

Please refer Annexture H 
page 43 

2 8 5.2.1 Broad Scope of 
Work  

Please provide a list of users and network devices, security devices, 
and storage devices from all three locations (DC, DR, and Near DR) 
that require communication via PIM/PAM authentication. This 
information will help us appropriately size the server and database 
based on the data. 

As per RFP terms 

3 8 5.2.1 Broad Scope of 
Work 

Could you please confirm whether redundancy is required at the DC, 
i.e., Active-Active, and if Active-Passive redundancy is needed at the 
DR? or we need to maintain an Active-Active configuration at both the 
DC and DR? 

Active -Active at DC, DR-
standby 

4 8 5.2.1 Broad Scope of 
Work 

Also, could you confirm that the server and license counts specified in 
the Bill of Materials are determined with consideration for High 
Availability at both the DC and DR locations? 

Active -Active at DC, DR-
standby 

5 8 5.2.1 Broad Scope of 
Work 

Are we required to implement the same solutions at the NDR site, or 
will they be deployed exclusively at the DC and DR sites. 

Basis on the availability of 
Hardware in future 

6 8 5.2.1 Broad Scope of 
Work  

Kindly provide additional information regarding the ITMS tool currently 
in use at ReBIT. 

Sapphire- ITSM tool 

7 10 5.2.4 Implementation  Please acknowledge that the Bidder will be responsible for rectifying 
only the gaps related to the PIM/PAM solution. If additional support is 
required from the Bidder to address issues and gaps in other systems 
within the DC, DR, and NDR, it will be provided at an additional cost as 
defined through mutual communication between ReBIT and the Bidder, 
and in accordance with the actual scope of work. 

Only limited to PIM/PAM 
solution 
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8 10 5.2.4 Implementation  Kindly confirm the frequency of the VAPT audit that will be conducted 
in a year. Also the cost for VAPT will be taken care by the authority. 
Please  

Bidder is responsible to fix 
the PAM/PIM application 
solution. 

9 10 5.2.6. Knowledege 
Transfer (KT) 

Please confirm how many trainees will be participating, and what will 
be the mode of Knowledge Transfer delivery, online or offline?  
 
If offline, will ReBIT's provide all the necessary accessories required for 
the training. 

5 numbers, offline training 
required at ReBIT premise 

10 11 5.2.7. Go-Live Kindly confirm do bidder need to manage the databases that are 
currently hosted with Rebit or only the Databases that bidder will 
deploy for the PAM solution. 

End to End solution support 
from Bidder 

11 11 5.2.7. Go-Live Kindly confirm the count of the databases that bidder needs to 
manage along with the database version and Editions. 

End to End solution support 
from Bidder MS SQL latest 
version, Page number 8 

12 11 5.3.Bidders 
Deliverables / 
Requirement  

Please confirm whether the bidder is required to provide on-site 
manpower solely during the implementation period or for the entire 
contract period.  

Yes 

13 11 5.3.Bidders 
Deliverables / 
Requirement  

Additionally, please confirm the number of manpower required and 
the number of shifts they will be working 

General shift, Mon-Fri 

14 11 5.3.Bidders 
Deliverables / 
Requirement  

Kindly provide the details of the resources that are required to deply at 
Client Site: 
1) Job Profile  
2) Qualification  
3) Work experience  

Bidder has to decide on 
expertise 

15 13 5.8.Project Milestones  Request authority to update the payment terms as "Payment will be 
made in Quarterly in advance or Monthly Advance". 

No change as per RFP terms 

16 13 
& 
7 

6. Locations to be 
covered  
& 
5.2.1 Broad Scope of 
Work  

Please confirm do we need to consider the solution cost for DR as well 
in the commercial bid. 

Yes 
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17 18 Technical Evaluation 
Scoring Matrix 

We request you to amend the clause as; 
Evaluation category : Bidder Experience  
Evaluation criteria : 
1. Experience in number ofyears for providing similar Solution / Tool 
to the  clienteleas per Annexure H(a).  
Scoring Logic  
1-3 Years – 5 Marks 
4-6 Years - 10 Marks 
 >6 Years –15 Marks 

No change 

18 18 Technical Evaluation 
Scoring Matrix 

We request you to amend the clause as; 
Evaluation category: Bidder Experience  
Evaluation criteria : 
2. Experience in implementing similar Solution/ Tool to the clientele. 
Scoring Logic  
1-3 – 5 Marks 
4-6  - 10 Marks 
 >6 –15 Marks 

No change 

19 34 Annexure B: Bid 
Submission Form 

Could you please confirm that the submission form stating 'provide 
professional services for Supply and Installation of Network 
Infrastructure in accordance with your Request for Proposal' is a 
typographical error? 
As  our requirement is solely for Procurement, Implementation, and 
Support Services for the ARCON Privileged Access Management (PAM) 
Solution. 

Please refer to the 
corrigendum#1 in this regard  

20 40 Annexure G Sr.2 We request you to amend the clause as: 
a.The Bidder should have a Positive Net Worth at the time of bidding.  
b.The bidder should have Positive PAT (Profit After Tax) in any three 
(03) out of last five (5) financial years, i.e. 2018-19, 2019-2020, 2020-
21, 2021- 22, 2022-23  
c.The bidder should have an Average Annual Turnover of atleast Rs 50 
Cr in three (03) out of last five (5) financial years, i.e. 2018-19,2019- 
2020, 2020-21, 2021-22. 2022-23 

No change 
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21 40 Annexure G Sr.3 We request you to amend the clause as; 
1. Bidder should have minimum 1 year of experience in implementing 
similar solution.  
2.The bidder should have executed atleast 2 similar project with 
prescribed  
architecture (supply, installation, testing and configuration of PAM/PIM 
solution in last 3 years in Any Sector in India 

No change 

22 42 Annexure H(a):  Kindly confirm that the quantity mentioned in the "Annexure H(a)" will 
be same for the Year 2 and Year3. Bidder have to quote for the Yr2 
and Yr-3 charges considering the same quantity in Annexure H(b) 

As per annexure H(a) and 
H(b) 

23 42 Annexure H(a):  Kindly confirm that the quantity mentioned in the "Annexure H(a)" is 
for DC only or Both DC and DR. If that so, How redundancy will be 
maintained at DC and DR locations. 

HA in DC location  

24 42 Annexure H(a):  Also provide the exact count of licenses for DC and DR considering the 
HA and request you to share the updated BOQ. 

HA in DC location  

25 42 Annexure H(a):  Request authority to update the BOQ for Managed services - cost to 
monthly instead of one time cost. 

No change 

26 General General Please provide the locations where servers are hosted. Also include the 
count of servers at each locations 

ReBIT Office 

27 General General Please mention the count of number of user across each location? Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

28 General General Are all locations interconnected with each other? If yes please mention 
the connectivity between each site i.e. SSL VPN, MPLS, Tunneling? 

Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

29 General General What is the bandwidth available across sites for establishing user 
connection? 

Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

30 General General Is there an internal firewall to restrict specific traffic / port in case 
users / devices are distributed across locations? 

Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

31 General General How is server performance monitored on continuous basis? Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

32 General General Is SIEM integration required with ARCOS for logs analysis? If yes, which 
SIEM solution? 

Yes, Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 



Procurement, Implementation and Support Services for  
ARCON Privileged Access Management (PAM) Solution 

ReBIT/CPO/2023-24/328/131 
  Corrigendum # 1  

& Response to Pre-Bid Queries 

              Page 11 of 13 

33 General General Which Antivirus is deployed across locations for servers and users? Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

34 General General Please provide count of administrators for each platform (Unix, 
Windows, network etc.) 

Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

35 General General Which flavors of unix system to be integrated with ARCOS i.e. Redhat, 
Solaris, Suse, CENTOS etc.? 

As per RFP Terms 

36 General General Please provide a list of database types to be integrated with ARCOS 
along with version numbers? 

As per RFP Terms 

37 General General Please mention the access mechanism technique for the SQL databases 
i.e. to access MS SQL Databases - SQL Management Studio etc.? 

As per RFP Terms 

38 General General Please provide list, version and type of network devices to be 
integrated with ARCOS? 

Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

39 General General Is any AAA authentication like TACACS/RADIUS enabled to access 
network devices? 

Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

40 8 5.2.1 Broad Scope of 
Work 

Request Modification: 
Compliance reports customizable as per the ReBIT requirements as per 
solution Technical feasibility. 

As per the technical 
feasibility 

41 8 5.2.1 Broad Scope of 
Work 

Request Information: 
Kindly let us know existing ITSM solution OEM details. 

Sapphire- ITSM tool 

42 9 5.2.3 Testing (System 
Integration Testing 
and User Acceptance 
Testing) 

Request Information:  
Kindly share DC & DR Location details. 

Juinagar- DC, Hyderabad- DR 

43 9 5.2.3 Testing (System 
Integration Testing 
and User Acceptance 
Testing) 

Request Clarification: 
kindly clarify if bidder has to factor separate UAT infra setup or UAT 
can be logical bifurcate into DC or Dr Setup. 

No separate UAT infra setup  



Procurement, Implementation and Support Services for  
ARCON Privileged Access Management (PAM) Solution 

ReBIT/CPO/2023-24/328/131 
  Corrigendum # 1  

& Response to Pre-Bid Queries 

              Page 12 of 13 

44 9 5.2.3 Testing (System 
Integration Testing 
and User Acceptance 
Testing) 

Request Modification: 
The Successful bidder is expected to make all necessary modifications 
to the solution, 
customizations, interfaces, etc. as per technical feasibility of the 
solution, if there are performance issues or errors identified during 
testing, which will be undertaken by ReBIT officials. 

No change 

45 10 5.2.7. Go-Live Request clarification: 
post implementation support for 90 day will be onsite or it can 
manage via remotely or call basis. 

No change 

46 11 5.3.Bidders 
Deliverables / 
Requirement 

Request Information: 
Request you to please all list of IT infra for which ReBIT looking for 
integration with proposed Arcon solution. 

Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

47 13 5.8.Project Milestones Request Clarification: 
Kindly clarify that, solution delivery is for 2 weeks and post delivery 
project implementation timeline is 4 weeks i.e. total 6 weeks project 
milestone bidder has to factor or how? 

Will be discussed with 
successful bidder 

48 18 7.11.1 Technical Bid 
Evaluation 

Request Modification: 
Scoring Logic: 
1 Years – 5 Marks 
2-3 Years - 10 Marks 
>= 4 Years –15 Marks 

No Change 

49 18 7.11.1 Technical Bid 
Evaluation 

Request Modification: 
Scoring Logic: 
1 Years – 5 Marks 
2-3 Years - 10 Marks 
>= 4 Years –15 Marks 

No Change 

50 18 7.11.1 Technical Bid 
Evaluation 

Request Clarification: 
Total sum Scoring logic is 20 but in Criteria weightage mentioned 40, 
kindly clarify 

Please refer to 
corrigendum#1 in this regard 

51 19 7.11.1 Technical Bid 
Evaluation 

Request Clarification: 
Scoring logic maximum marks show 25 but in Criteria Weightage 
shows only 20, kindly clarify. 

Please refer to 
corrigendum#1 in this regard 
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